

**Minutes of the meeting of the DAV Alumni Association Managing Committee held
6th April, 2018 at the DAV Primary School Shimla.**

The following were present:

1. Er Satish Sagar	President
2. Er.S N Kapur	Vice President
3. Mr.B S Himalvi	Jt. Secretary
4. Mr.Vijay Sood	Member
5. Mr.Umesh Akre	Member
6. Mr.Ajit Nanda	Member
7. Mr.K D Sharma	Member
8. Mr.I S Sandhu	Member
9. Mr.T N Bharat	Member
10. Mr.Y P S Dhaulta	Member
11, Dr.Kailash Chander	Member
12. Mr. Ramesh Chander Sood	Special Invitee

PROCEEDINGS

- 1. The minutes of the meeting held on 28th March, 2018 were read out and were confirmed. It was informed by the Vice President that the birthday and anniversary messages were being posted regularly on the Whatsapp group and efforts will be made to make the communication amongst the members more effective.**
- 2. It was decided to continue with the Whatsapp groups inspite of the members continuing with posting of unwanted and irrelevant material. It was decided to issue request at regular intervals to refrain from such posts particularly the politically biased ones.**
- 3. It was decided that all the members of the Managing Committee should make all efforts to ensure maximum attendance for the meeting & HAVAN scheduled on the 29th April, 2018.**
- 4. For the proposed Medical Camp to be organized, Dr. Minhas was invited for the meeting but he could not come because of some unavoidable reasons. He however, conveyed on phone that he will finalize the details and discuss with Mr. Kapur in the next one week. Regarding sponsorship, the matter will be discussed in the house on 29th April, 2018.**

5. It was informed by Mr. Ajit Nanda, that some more sponsorship has been received from our members for the crutches & back rests. It was observed by Mr. Bharat that instead of handing over cash to the Rogi Kalyan Samiti (RKS) of IGMC, we should handover Crutches and Back rests by arranging these directly from the suppliers. He offered to find out the costs from the supplier whom he knows personally. He was accordingly authorized by the committee to find out the details and discuss with President/ Vice President and Mr. Ajit Nanda to finalize the issue. It was also decided to further deliberate on the matter on 29th April, 2018.
6. Mr. Ramesh Chand Sood who was invited in the meeting for the family picnic informed that he has shortlisted three venues for the purpose. It was informed that the per head cost should be limited to Rs.500/- Mr. Sood informed that he will work out further details and finalize the venue after discussion with President/ Vice President before 29th April, 2018 so that the members could be informed of the proposed picnic.
7. It was decided that Dr.Kailash Chander will coordinate with Mr Jagmohan & Mr S N Kapur for printing of the Directory of the Association.Mr.S N. Kapur offered to sponsor the cost of the Directory.

The meeting ended with thanks to the chair.